

Re: LTEP

From: "Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)" <hillary.armstrong@ontario.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Bungaro-Yemec, Francesca (ENERGY)" <francesca.bungaro-yemec@ontario.ca>, "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Date: Sat, 24 Jun 2017 17:31:49 -0400
Attachments: 2017-06-20-LTEP 2017 Cab Deck Outline.docx (29.28 kB)

Hi Deputy,

Attached is a draft outline for the Cabinet submission. We could discuss this at Monday morning's meeting, which we can put in the calendar.

Would you prefer to keep the meeting to ADMs, or expand to directors as well?

Thanks,
Hillary

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Sent: Saturday, June 24, 2017 11:35 AM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY); Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)
Cc: Bungaro-Yemec, Francesca (ENERGY)
Subject: LTEP

Hi. Let's meet with Adms etc to discuss LTEP cab sub. 9:00 on Monday. Thanks

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)